
Springerville Town Council Chambers - 418 E. Main St. Springerville, AZ
85938

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Springerville
Town Council and to the general public that the Council will hold a meeting open to the public at the
Springerville Town Hall, 418 East Main Street, Springerville, Arizona. The Town Council reserves
the right to adjourn into Executive Session in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes Section 38-
431.03 (A)(1)(3)(4) and (7) for legal consultation on any of the following agenda items.

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING: 6:00 P.M.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
2. INVOCATION:
3. ROLL CALL:

Members of the Town Council or Legal Counsel that are unable to be present in person at a
scheduled Council meeting, may participate in the meeting by telephone or video conference.

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
This portion of the agenda is set aside for the public to address the Council regarding items, whether
they are listed on the agenda for discussion or not. However, the Council cannot engage in
discussion regarding any item that is not officially listed on the agenda for discussion and/or action
(A.R.S. §38-431.02(H).) Comments are limited to a 3 minute time period.

5. COUNCIL, MANAGER AND STAFF REPORTS:
Summary reports will be given on the items listed and no action will be taken on any matters
mentioned in the summary unless listed in the agenda. (A.R.S. 38.431.02(k)

a. Mayor & Council Reports: Summary Updates on committee meetings.
b. Staff Reports: Summary Updates
c. Manager Tim Rasmussen: Summary Updates & presentation(s)

6. CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Consider approval of the October 16, 2024 Regular Council Meeting minutes.
b. Consider ratification and approval of the accounts payable register from October 8,

2024 through November 7, 2024.

NEW BUSINESS

TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, November 20, 2024 at 6:00 pm



7. LAVA RUN WIND AND SOLAR PROJECT:
Discussion possible action or direction to staff regarding the Lava Run Wind and Solar Project to the
Apache County Planning and Zoning Chairman and the Apache County Supervisors.

8. AGREEMENT AZTRACS
Discussion and possible action on the proposed Interagency Service Agreement for the use of
AzTraCS between the Town of Springerville Round Valley Police Department and Arizona
Department of Transportation.

9. ANNEXATIONS:
Discussion, update, and possible direction regarding former annexation ordinances and town limits.

10. FIRST READING: ORDINANCE 2024-003
Discussion and possible first reading of Ordinance 2024-003, amending title 17 regarding "Walls and
Fences".

11. FIRST READING: ORDINANCE 2024-004
Discussion and possible first reading of Ordinance 2024-004, amending Title 17 regarding "Travel
Trailers and Recreational Vehicles" used as guest quarters.

12. 760 WEST AIRPORT ROAD:
Discussion, update, and possible direction regarding the future of 760 West Airport Road.

13. DECEMBER COUNCIL MEETING:
Discussion and possible action regarding if and when to hold a December Council meeting.

14. PRESENTATION: FAREWELL COUNCILOR DONALD SCOTT
Farewell to Councilor Donald Scott.

15. OATH OF OFFICE: NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS
Newly elected officials Richard Davis and R. Barry Williams will take the Oath of Office.

16. ADJOURNMENT:
Submitted by: ___________________________________________

Posted by: _____________________________________________

Members of the public who only want to provide written comments can express their comments by
emailing the Town Clerk at kmiller@springervilleaz.gov to be read or summarized during the call
to the public. All comments must be submitted by 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act (A.D.A.): The Town of Springerville intends to comply with A.D.A. If
you are physically challenged or disabled and need special accommodations to participate in this
town meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at (928) 333-2656 ext. 224 forty-eight (48) hours prior
to the meeting to arrange necessary accommodations.



Contact: Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk (kmiller@springervilleaz.gov (928) 333-2656 x 224) | Agenda published on
11/14/2024 at 10:51 AM



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 
  

 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT 

November, 2024 
 
This time of year is very busy for our center with the upcoming Holidays and Events that will be taking place. 
Winter also means that our Utility Assistance Department is going to be busier than the rest of the year as our 
communities’ cost to heat their homes increases for the winter months. 
 
This season keeps all our staff and volunteers very busy, and they are all great value to the work we do here and the 
services we provide. Even though we’ve experienced significant cuts in our funding from different sources, we continue to 
strive to help as many families and seniors as possible. 
 
Please continue to help us spread the word, that we are a Qualifying Charitable Tax Organization. We welcome tax 
deductible contributions and hope that you and others choose to keep their tax dollars in our small community. 
 
Upcoming Dates: 
November 1st – Donations requested for Senior Stockings 
November 14th – Christmas Elf Applications Due (Thank you WMRMC!) 
November 21st – Thanksgiving Dinner 
December 10th – Reindeer Games with the Elementary School Youth 
December 16th – Senior Stocking Assembly 
December 19th – Holiday Dinner/ Senior Stocking Distribution/ Christmas Elf Gifts for Seniors 
January 6th – Staff/Volunteer Appreciation Brunch 
 
 
SERVICE COUNTS: 
October Community Assistance and Senior Services Counts: 

Senior & Meal Services 

 

Low Income Assistance Services 

Congregate Meals   373 Food Commodity Box (households)    630 

Home Delivered Meals   449 Food Cards      39 

Long Term Care Meals     22 Bus Pass        4 

Indigent Meals     32 Fuel Cards      34 

HEAD START Meals served 1778 Utility Assistance      86 

Total Meals Served 2654           

Senior Equipment      3 Electric Deposits/Rental Assistance      19 

Transportation Units   206 Appliance Repair/Replace        1 

Volunteer Hours   139 Senior Food Boxes    112 

             
 
 
Nutrition Education Program 

Location Age Group Curriculum # Participants # Classes 

Senior Center Seniors Nut Ed/ Food Demo 10 1 

RV Elementary Pre School  24 2 

RV Elementary 1st Grade  84 8 

Walk to School K-4  180 1 

 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 

 

HALLOWEEN PARTY 2024 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 

 
We are looking for donations for Senior Stockings. These will be given out on Thursday, December 19th at our 
Holiday dinner. If you are interested in providing a little bit of cheer to a few seniors this year, we will 
graciously accept all donations. Happy Holidays! 
You can drop them off at 356 S. Papago St. in Springerville, or call 333-2516 (Option 4) to arrange for pick up. 
Thank you so much! 
Here are a few ideas: Stamps, Puzzle Books, Wrapped snack mixes, Candy, Watch, Pedometer, Playing Cards, 
Popcorn, Books, Tea, Gourmet coffee, Magnifying glass, Calculator, Phone case, Zippo, Pocket knife, Fishing 
lures, Air Freshener, Nail polish, Compact umbrella, Slipper socks, Flavored lip balm, Kitchen utensils, 
Manicure set, Bath bombs, Lanyard, Camera Strap, Hair pins, Roll of quarters, Gift Card, Reusable water bottle, 
Address book or organizer, Belt or suspenders, Comb and brush set, phone charger, Safety whistle, Gloves, 
Hats, Headphones, Bath poufs, Arthritis friendly gadgets (eating utensils, jar openers, grabbers, cup holders, 
etc.),Gel ice packs, Hand warmers, Batteries, Mints, Sunglasses, Pens, Flashlight  

 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 

 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 
 
 

 
 



  Town Council Agenda Staff Report 
 

Report for November 2024 
 

Springerville Heritage Center & Casa Malpais Archaeological Park 
Community Event Planning 

 
• October had 226 visitors enjoy the museum with 100 joining on a tour – 

including an out of area homeschooler group.  Winter has stopped tours with 
projected restart around March. 
 

• The Museum Gift Shop is in talks to collaborate with RV Schools and help 
advertise/sell products.  Also expanding collection to sell. 
 

• Fall Fest - October 5th was successful seeing many families enjoy the new 
inflatable games, petting zoo and prize walk.  I received several verbal 
compliments on the event with a few leaving information to be contacted 
for volunteering next year.  A huge thanks businesses including Safeway, 
Dollar General, Dollar Tree, Cattletown Arcade, Tin Can Coffee, Diamond C 
Feed, Hon-Doh Resort, DJ Robinson, McNeil Ranch, Come Back Ranch, Round 
Valley Animal Rescue, community volunteers, Mayor Reidhead and town 
staff for all the hard work with the Fest.   
 

• As Facebook, Google, and Yelp have been updated, we are seeing more hits 
and visitors responding.  Yelp alone saw an increase of 7 “hits” or visits for 
information within the last month.  Looking forward to seeing tourism rise 
with more frequent updating of the sites. 
 

• First shared parade saw several entries come through the towns.  The event 
in whole was a success, but are looking forward to growing the event for our 
Veterans. 
 

• Coats and Shoes Give-a-Way has been going well – stats to be given next 
meeting 



 

• Several events surrounding the museum and Casa Malpais is in the works – 
more information to come  
 

 



  

 Mayor & Council report   

  Planning & Zoning Department    

  November 2024    
 
 

BUILDING:  

 

Permits Issued:  

• Demo: 1 (old Honey Shack building, 20 W. Main St.)  

• Fence: 1 

• Electrical: 2  

• Right of Way: 1 (this permit is for Ethos Broadband, who is installing the new internet service lines 

here and in Eagar)  

 

Total Inspections: 8 

 

Have had multiple conversations and meetings with property owners, relators, and potential property 

owners in regards to building permits and what is allowed in zoning code.  

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:  

 

November 12, 2024 Meeting:  

• Rules of Procedure: Commission reviewed the revised and legally reviewed copy and unanimously 

voted to recommend Council adopt the revision. This will be for the Council’s January agenda  

• Backyard Fowl Ordinance: The Commission reviewed the Zoning Admin’s 2nd draft of the 

ordinance as well as one submitted by the Town Attorney, they agreed with parts of both and 

directed staff to draft an ordinance with a mixture of both 

• Home Occupations:  Commission reviewed the draft ordinance with changes regarding delivery 

vehicles and some changes regarding what requires a conditional use permit. Staff was directed to 

set this item for a public hearing  

• Conditional Use Permit 1751 E 2nd St.: Applicant is requesting to use Connex boxes/shipping 

containers for temporary storage and then later turn them into a barn-like storage building. 

Commission granted the CUP with a few provisions regarding time-lines and following 

zoning/building codes 

• December Meeting:  Commission unanimously voted that if there is nothing pressing there would 

be no December meeting  

 

 

CODE ENFORCEMENT:  

 

UPDATED CASES 

• Round Valley Furniture Store: building safety 

UPDATE: Reinspection was set for November 7, 2024. RVFMD and the Deputy State Fire 

Marshal were on site at the time, neither the owner nor a representative were on site to allow entry 

into the building. Working with the other agencies as well as the town attorney on proceeding 

forward.   

• 106 Harmony Lane: building without a permit, property owner is building an add on/deck to a 

shed.  

UPDATE: Staff still waiting on additional information to issue building permit. No work has been 

completed since Stop Work Order issued on July 10, 2024.   

• 129 S US HWY 180: Had a citizen complaint about smell of feces and sewage and debris coming 

from property. Animal control is working with tenants on another issue.    



  

 Mayor & Council report   

  Planning & Zoning Department    

  November 2024    
 
 

UPDATE: Received a call from the County Health Department stating that there is no septic leaks 

or issues on the property. Have spoken with the property owner who is continuing to work on 

clean-up of the property  

• 606 E Main St. (Dollar General)  

UPDATE: Continuing to work with store manager, issues with going forward is that this is a 

corporation, have gotten contact information for the district manager, going to try to make contact 

so that issues are dealt with in a more timely manner.   

• 1405 E 1st Street: building without a permit and burned-out building on the property  

UPDATE: previous letter sent was returned unserved, made corrections to the tenant name and 

resent the letter Nov. 4, 2024  

• 213 S. Zuni St.: building without a permit, shed added to property without a permit 

UPDATE: Property owner turned in Plan/Design Review application, still need further information 

to complete application to issue building permit, will make contact with property owner and let her 

know what is needed 

• 613 Airport Road: Had a citizen complaint about weeds and debris in yard, property is vacant 

UPDATE: certified letter sent September 24th, got shifted around in the mail and was not available 

to property owner to pick up until late October. Will continue to check tracking to see if letter has 

been received, if returned unserved will send another letter   

 

NEW CASES 

• 461 S El Cajon Cir: second complaint on this address in 6 months regarding litter and debris in 

yard, letter sent waiting for confirmation return to set reinspection date 

• 633 E Main St: complaint regarding junk cars and weeds, also need business license and certificate 

of occupancy for this business. Letter sent waiting for confirmation return to set reinspection date 

• 446 S Mountain Ave (Lackey Rentals): need completed business license application, multiple 

attempts by finance department to have them bring in needed items 

• Parcel #105-24-007D (near Rogers Ranch Road): complaint regarding piles of metal and other 

materials on the property, letter sent waiting for confirmation return to set reinspection date.  

 

STAFF PROJECTS COMPLETED:  

 

• Annual Inspection of Dispensary: Per the CUP requirements the dispensary located at 900 E. 

Main St. is mandated to have an annual inspection. Town inspectors along with the fire and police 

departments completed this inspection on October 21, 2024. All CUP requirements are being met.   

• Review and organization of the physical files project has been completed with the exception of a 

few minor details including labeling the file cabinets 

 

STAFF IS CURRENTLY WORKING ON:  

 

• Apache County Addressing: There has been some confusion and mix-ups between addresses in the 

cities and the county. The county has asked that the cities complete a spreadsheet with all the 

addresses and coordinating parcel numbers. This spreadsheet/report is due at the end of this year.  

• Updating Title 15: this title includes the year of international building codes as well as fire and flood 

plain information, after meeting with the reps from FEMA they have returned notes on what needs to 

be updated in the flood plain management section of the code, this will be implemented in the one 

ordinance  

• Continuation of updating and creation of forms and applications 













TO:   Springerville Town Council 
FROM:   Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk  
DATE:    11/20/2024 
SUBJECT: Consent Items

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  

 

I move we approve consent items 6a, and 6b as presented.  

 

Or I move we do not approve this item.  

 

Or I move we table this item.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 STAFF REPORT:  

 

See attachments  

TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE 

MEMORANDUM  



Springerville Town Council Chambers - 418 E. Main St. Springerville, AZ
85938

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Springerville
Town Council and to the general public that the Council will hold a meeting open to the public at the
Springerville Town Hall, 418 East Main Street, Springerville, Arizona. The Town Council reserves
the right to adjourn into Executive Session in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes Section 38-
431.03 (A)(1)(3)(4) and (7) for legal consultation on any of the following agenda items.

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING: 6:00 P.M.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Minutes:
Mayor Reidhead called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Round Valley Middle School students
led the pledge of allegiance.

2. INVOCATION:

Minutes:
Chief Dayson Merrill offered the invocation.

3. ROLL CALL:

Minutes:
Present: Shelly Reidhead, Mayor; Richard Davis, Vice-Mayor; Douglas Henderson, Councilor;
Donald Scott, Councilor; Florencio Lozoya, Councilor
A quorum is present.

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

Minutes:
Terry Shove addressed the Mayor and Council. She thanked the Round Valley Police Department
for helping with the school's homecoming parade and walk-to-school event and the Round Valley

TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Minutes

Wednesday, October 16, 2024 at 6:00 pm
Attendees: Staff: Town Manager Tim Rasmussen, Town Clerk Kelsi Miller,
Town Attorney Brandon Kavanagh (telephonically), Planning and Zoning

Director Stormy Palmer, Public Works Director Robert Pena, Dayson
Merrill Chief of Police, Police Admin Amy Sloane



Fire Department for helping with the high school bonfire and fire prevention week. She updated
that the dome is open and the turf is back down. The primary school should be getting its new
carpet soon so that classes can move back into those classrooms. She thanked Cattle Town
Arcade for donating 30 gift certificates for the students of the month. She thanked El Rio Theatre
for sponsoring the travel costs for the school to take middle school students to tour the ASU
campuses. Lastly, she explained a few years ago they got a grant that supplied them with a semi-
load of Lysol wipes. Over the years they have not made a dent in them and they keep having to
move them. She asked if anyone would like to take a case of them to let her know.
Tony Contreras with the Springerville Eagar Chamber of Commerce updated on recent chamber
activity. He gave them the number of September renewals and September new members. The
Chamber participated in a ribbon cutting for West Realty and The Little Pink House. They also
held a Chamber mixer at The Little Pink House. He invited everyone to the Annual Chamber
Banquet on October 26th. They will have a new raffle fundraiser starting Friday, it will be posted
on their website and social media.

5. COUNCIL, MANAGER AND STAFF REPORTS:
a. Mayor & Council Reports: Summary Updates on committee meetings.

Minutes:
Mayor Reidhead welcomed the Round Middle School students. She updated that she
attended and took part in the Fall Fest, and there was a great turnout. She thanked Public
Works for all they did for the event. She reported on attending a Commnet meeting and
they will be ready to hold a job fair and start work soon. She is working with Judge Latham
on some ideas for the former NPC building.
Councilor Doug Henderson reported on a meeting with a consultant on airport projects.
They are looking for funds for the taxiway to build more hangars for revenue. He noted that
the fall fest went great. He was present during a call with the FAA regarding the wind farm.
He explained they responded with a comprehensive report and the permitting, they
determined there is no issue of obstructions for air traffic. The windmills are permitted
through 2026. He explained each turbine permitted has an exact location attached to it with
a longitude and latitude. They are currently permitted for 112. If they move them they will
have to submit a new application
Councilor Donald Scott reported that the American Legion is hosting the British Wounded
Warriors bike rally this Friday and Saturday. We will see an increase in bike traffic in town,
and the police department will be escorting them when they leave town from Reeds Lodge.
Councilor Lozoya reported the 2nd through 5th graders will have a Halloween parade if
anyone would like to join, they will also be taking the 5th graders to the Beehive Assisted
Living to show off their costumes.

b. Staff Reports: Summary Updates

Minutes:
Dayson Merrill, Chief of Police reviewed the department statistics in the packet. He reported
they participated in the walk-to-school event and career day. He informed them the new
Animal Control Officer Ricky Hodges has started and doing great. The department currently



has 7 sworn officers, one admin, two animal control officers, 5 volunteers, and three
recruits graduating in December.

c. Manager Tim Rasmussen: Summary Updates & presentation(s)

Minutes:
Manager Rasmussen updated that Robert met with Ardurra regarding the chip seal project
which should be advertised soon. Ricky Hodges, the Control Officer has started and doing
great. We have finalized the draft amended fee schedule and will be bringing that to Council
soon. Interviews will be held tomorrow for the Airport attendant. He reported on the meeting
with the Boys and Girls Club of East Valley regarding potential interest in the 576 Main
Street building. They had an inspection completed on the buildings. He explained what was
discovered pertaining to leasing the 225 E Main building. The building was purchased with
$59,000 worth of grant funds and the remainder was a USDA Loan. The Town has paid off
the loan and used $90,000 for remodeling it into a fire department. He gave the history of
the fire department being in that building and that we went out to bid to lease the building for
two years. It was then realized that we used grant money for the building. Heidi and Tim
contacted Michael Deans the Program Director with Rural Development. He doesn't believe
there is an issue but is verifying. The Harding's have been made aware. He reported he and
Kristy have started on the ADOT permits for the parades as Eagar and Springerville will be
taking over all parades. Sadly Chrome in the Dome will not be happening this year. Fall Fest
was a great success, he thanked the Council and Staff for all of their help. Toys for Tots
delivered 51 more boxes of toys. We are contacting local churches and will be doing our
Santa in the park to hand them out. The Town of Springerville will be at Ramsey Parks
Trunk or Treat on Halloween night. He thanked the White Mountain Publisher Reporter
Jenn Moreira for all the help advertising the events and good things happening in
Springerville. He reported that before Marcie Bafford left she got us a grant for new coats
and shoes for children. We will be handing out coats and shoes in November, the remainder
will be handed out with Santa in the park.

6. CONSENT ITEMS:

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Councilor Douglas Henderson, seconded by Vice Mayor Richard Davis to
approve consent items 6a, 6b, and 6c as presented.
DISCUSSION: None
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

a. Consider ratification and approval of the accounts payable register from September 10,
2024 through October 7, 2024.

b. Consider approval of the September 18, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.
c. Consider approval of the October 2, 2024 Special Council Meeting Minutes.

NEW BUSINESS

7. AMR METER INSTALLATION PROCURMENT AWARD:



Minutes:
DISCUSSION: Robert Pena, Public Works Director presented this item. He gave an over view of
the project and the need for 960 meters to be placed in the ground and 1500 meter boxes. He
explained Phoenix Water Solutions have provided a good bid and we believe they will be able to
complete the job. Manager Rasmussen explained we had issues getting bids and had to go back
out for bid. He commended Robert for his diligence in making sure we got someone to bid on this
project.
ACTION: Motioned by Vice Mayor Richard Davis, seconded by Councilor Donald Scott to approve
the bid proposal from Phoenix Water Solutions at the submitted extended bid price of $273,246.10
to perform the installation of the automated meter read meters partially funded by the WIFA Grant.
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

8. SECOND READING: ORDINANCE 2024-002

Minutes:
SECOND READING: Councilor Douglas Henderson completed the second reading of Ordinance
2024-002, An Ordinance of the Mayor and Town Council of the Town of Springerville, Arizona,
Amending Title 6, "ANIMALS" of the Town of Springerville Town Code; providing for severability,
and providing penalties for violations and establishing a effective date.
DISCUSSION: Manager Rasmussen explained we passed this once, then the Town of Eagar
wanted to make adjustments so we have brought back some additional amendments.

9. ACTION ON ORDINANCE 2024-002: ANIMALS

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Councilor Donald Scott, seconded by Vice Mayor Richard Davis to adopt
Ordinance 2024-002, amending Title 6 Animals of the Town of Springerville Town Code.
DISCUSSION: None
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

10. ADJOURNMENT:

Minutes:
The meeting was adjourned at 6:34 p.m.
___________________________________________.
Shelly Reidhead, Mayor
ATTEST:
___________________________________________.
Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and copy of the minutes of the Springerville Town
Council in a Regular Meeting on __________________________. I further certify that the meeting
was duly called and a quorum was present.

                                           Dated this _______ day of ____________, 2024

______________________________________________________. Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk



Members of the public who only want to provide written comments can express their comments by
emailing the Town Clerk at kmiller@springervilleaz.gov to be read or summarized during the call
to the public. All comments must be submitted by 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act (A.D.A.): The Town of Springerville intends to comply with A.D.A. If
you are physically challenged or disabled and need special accommodations to participate in this
town meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at (928) 333-2656 ext. 224 forty-eight (48) hours prior
to the meeting to arrange necessary accommodations.

Contact: Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk (kmiller@springervilleaz.gov (928) 333-2656 x 224) | Minutes published on
10/23/2024 at 9:29 AM























































































Navajo Nation and Arizona Transportation Partnership 
ANNUAL PARTNERSHIP MEETING: April 27, 2018 
Mentmore, New Mexico 
Norma Bowman, Navajo Department of Transportation 
Tim Jordan, Arizona Department of Transportation 



What is TraCS 

 Traffic and Criminal Software (TraCS) is a mobile crash reporting 
software system, that can be used for electronic traffic citations, 
developing traffic crash reports and other reports/forms.  

2 



Benefits of TraCS 

• Reduces paperwork that takes away 
from valuable patrol time. 

• Eliminates messy handwriting, 
misspellings, and incomplete or 
incorrectly filled in forms. 

3 

• Allows data to be collected in the field where the incident 
happens instead of after the fact back at the office. 



Benefits of TraCS 

• Numerous data input devices including 
barcode readers, magnetic stripe 
readers, and signature tablets make 
collecting information fast, easy, and 
accurate. 

4 

• Complete Incidents, Investigations, Arrests, e-Citations, e-
Crashes and many more forms and reports. 

• Allows collected data to be transmitted to a central server and 
ADOT.  



Benefits of TraCS 

• TraCS has a 
built in RMS 
function and 
data analysis 
capability.  

5 



Additional Information 

6 

http://www.nationalmodel.us/nm_software.html#TraCS 



ADOT’s Involvement 

• The Federal Highway Administration 
(FHWA) has authorized ADOT to spend 
Highway Safety Improvement Program 
(HSIP) funds to assist agencies 
throughout Arizona to submit their 
crash reports electronically. 

7 

• This approval allows ADOT to assist 
those agencies wanting to use TraCS 
with funding to install TraCS software, 
provide equipment, training and cover 
consultant fees.  



ADOT’s Involvement 

• ADOT pays the yearly $60,000 TraCS 
licensing fee through a grant provided by 
the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 
(GOHS).  
• The license allows ADOT to install TraCS with any 

agency in the state. 

8 

• ADOT also provides tech support to TraCS 
users free of charge.  

 



Data Access Agreement 

• This agreement is needed for connectivity to ADOT to 
submit crash reports and retrieve / analyze data.  

9 



TraCS IGA 

• The IGA is the actual TraCS contract and spells out the scope of 
work.  

10 



TraCS IGA 

11 



TraCS IGA 

12 



Agreement Updates 

13 



Agreement Updates 

14 

• Language related to a limited waiver of sovereign 
immunity and indemnification has been removed at the 
direction of Director Halikowski.  



Deployment Options 

• The Navajo Nation’s 
7 districts would 
transmit their crash 
data to a central 
server located at 
NDOT.  

15 

• From there, the crash data would be transmitted to ADOT 
(or NMDOT). 



Deployment Options 

• A full deployment would encompass 
installing TraCS in each patrol vehicle, 
on desktops at each district and at 
each substation in those districts.  

16 

• A limited or graduated deployment is also possible starting 
with deployment to desktop computers at districts and 
substations.  



Personal Data 

• All personal identifying data would 
be scrubbed at the NDOT level 
before being sent to ADOT. 

• Complete, un-redacted reports 
would still be available to Navajo 
Nation Police personnel and 
designated NDOT personnel.  

17 



Crash Data Analysis 

Arizona Crash Information System - ACIS 

18 



Crash Data Analysis 

• Designated personnel would 
have access to ADOT’s ACIS 
database to run reports and 
retrieve crash data.  

• This data can be used to identify 
crash trends and patterns and  
focus law enforcement 
deployment.  

19 

• Additionally, the data can be used to justify funding requests 
to various entities for items such as road improvements, 
safety initiatives and additional enforcement making 
roadways on the Navajo Nation safer for those that use them.    

 



Crash Data Analysis 

Arizona Crash Information System - ACIS 

20 



Crash Data Analysis 

Arizona Crash Information System - ACIS 

21 



Crash Data Analysis 

Arizona Crash Information System - ACIS 

22 



Crash Data Analysis 

Arizona Crash Information System - ACIS 

23 



Other Possibilities 

• The makers of 
TraCS also offer a 
CAD system 
(MACH) that is fully 
integrated with 
TraCS.  

• The entire suite 
offers dispatching, 
electronic 
reporting and RMS.  

24 



Other Possibilities 

• The potential for 
implementing 
MACH is still in the 
discussion stages 
but interest has 
been expressed by 
several agencies 
and GOHS. 

25 



Tim Jordan 
Custodian of State Crash Records 

Arizona Department of Transportation 
1615 W. Jackson Street, MD-064R 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 
Office: 602-712-7487 / Cell: 760-963-5696 

Email: Tjordan@azdot.gov 

QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 

Norma Bowman 
Program Manager 

Navajo Department of Transportation 
#16 Old Coalmine Road 
Mentmore, NM 87319 

 505-371-8391 
Email: nbowman@navajodot.org 



Rev. 10/2022  Page 1 of 8 

INTERAGENCY SERVICE AGREEMENT 
AzTraCS Use 

Between 
Arizona Department of Transportation 

And 
Round Valley Police Department 

ADOT Contract Number: DT-ITG-2024-008 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into between the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) and the Round Valley 
Police Department, serving the Towns of Springerville and Eagar, ("AGENCY") for the purpose of outlining 
responsibilities for the use of the software, state standard data entry forms, and associated data files, central-site 
database schema, XML Electronic Incident Data Submission (EIDS) and all associated documentation/ instructions 
(collectively hereinafter referred to as Arizona Traffic and Criminal Software, or AzTraCS).  

WHEREAS, the Traffic and Criminal Software (TraCS) is licensed by the Iowa Department of Transportation for ADOT 
to develop Arizona's custom safety data collection capabilities; which include crash, citation and other data entry 
forms (i.e., state standard data entry forms) for the electronic capture by and transfer of data from law enforcement 
agencies to ADOT and the courts; and 

WHEREAS, ADOT has entered into an agreement with the Iowa Department of Transportation (IDOT) for the ability 
to use certain software products (the “Master Agreement’) known as the “Traffic and Criminal Software” (“TraCS 
Software”); and 

WHEREAS, AGENCY is a governmental public safety agency within state of Arizona; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Master Agreement, ADOT desires to grant to AGENCY, and 
AGENCY desires to receive a non-exclusive, nontransferable, non-sub licensable license to use the object code 
version of the Licensed Software; and 

WHEREAS, it is the intention of ADOT to provide AzTraCS to any law enforcement agency in Arizona free of charge, 
based on ADOT support staff availability and the AGENCY's ability to self-support; and  

WHEREAS, A.R.S.§ 28-410 authorizes ADOT to enter into an agreement for the maintenance and support for 
computer software distributed to other agencies or political subdivisions of this state: and 

WHEREAS, upon mutual agreement, ADOT and AGENCY agree to the terms and definitions described below and on 
the following pages for the use of AzTraCS, in whole or in part.  

THEREFORE, ADOT and AGENCY agree as follows: 

SECTION I. TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

A. ADOT SHALL:

1. Grant to AGENCY, subject to the terms and conditions of this Sublicense, a nonexclusive, nontransferable,
non-sub licensable license to use the object code version of the Licensed Software.  The Licensed Software is
to be used only on computers owned by the AGENCY and used only by employees of the AGENCY.



Rev. 10/2022   Page 2 of 8 

2. Grant to the AGENCY, subject to the terms and conditions of this Sublicense, a nonexclusive, 
nontransferable, non-sublicensable license to use the TraCS software trademark (the “Licensed Mark”) on 
and in conjunction with the Licensed Software and promotional materials for the Licensed Software. 
 

3. Provide the current version of AzTraCS to the AGENCY at no cost to the AGENCY. 
 

4. Establish, once AzTraCS begins statewide rollout, an AzTraCS steering committee comprised of AzTraCS user 
agency representatives to prioritize AzTraCS enhancements, functionality and form requests, issues, etc. 
ADOT will not permit any representatives on the AzTraCS steering committee from agencies that have not 
signed an AzTraCS Use Agreement. 

 
5. Provide limited support to answer questions during the initial setup of AzTraCS. The support is limited to 

two designated persons within the AGENCY and shall include:  
a. Assisting AGENCY SME or IT to install and configure additional TraCS workstations. 
b. Assisting AGENCY SME or IT to create initial users accounts. 
c. Dedicated ADOT Assistance during “go-live” week. 

 
6. Review, prioritize and schedule change requests for inclusion in future software releases. Change requests 

for state provided form enhancements or any component of AzTraCS shall be directed to ADOT. Any 
enhancement that requires funding will be the responsibility of the AGENCY to obtain the necessary 
financing. If the enhancement benefits multiple agencies, ADOT will assist in securing funding. No matter 
where funding comes from, ADOT and/or its contractors will make all changes to AzTraCS.  

 
7. Support the use of the AzTraCS system by offering one “train the trainer” type training session, which will be 

held at an agreed upon site not to exceed two days in length. This will be an in-depth, technical training 
session, which should be attended by members of the AGENCY staff, to include law enforcement personnel 
who will be using the AzTraCS program and those designated to serve in the roles of system administrators, 
trainers, installers and supporters. 

 
8. Provide training and installation documentation, an AzTraCS User Guide, an AzTraCS Technical Guide, and 

System Administration manual on a CD-ROM or in other electronic format. 
 

9. Provide programming development, enhancements, deployment and ongoing support of AzTraCS. 
a. Address those AzTraCS application issues that cannot be resolved by the Town SME and the Town IT 

staff. 
b. Escalate any requests that cannot be resolved by ADOT IT to the National TraCS Support. 
c. Acknowledge and assign a support ticket for requests received via AZTraCSSupport@azdot.gov or 

called in Toll Free at 1-833 458-7227.   
d. Support Issues will be addressed within: 

i. 24 hours for issues impacting production environment. 
ii. 5 business days for issues impacting test/development environment. 

 
10. Provide software releases bug fixes and other updates on CD-ROM or in other electronic format. One CD will 

be provided to the designated contact within the AGENCY. 
 

11. Support AzTraCS administrative requirements including funding for licensing, marketing and other 
managerial support. 

  

mailto:AZTraCSSupport@azdot.gov


Rev. 10/2022   Page 3 of 8 

 
12. Maintain all parts of AzTraCS under ADOT’s control. “Maintenance” means support, upkeep, repair and 

periodic duplication or "back-up" of records in order to safeguard the data. The AGENCY will take reasonable 
measures to prevent or correct system trouble with any portion of the system "under their control". If the 
AGENCY determines any system trouble to be under ADOT control, it will notify and work with the proper 
ADOT representative. 

 
13. Develop a process for forms development in conjunction with AGENCY. 

 
14. Be the sole contractor and sole contact agency with Technology Enterprise Group, approved vendor of Iowa 

TraCS. 
 
B. AGENCY SHALL: 
 

1. Not distribute, license, lease or sell, whole or part, AzTraCS to any other entity. This agreement is only for 
the use of AzTraCS by the AGENCY. 

 
2. Not use any part of AzTraCS with any other application software without prior written approval from ADOT. 

 
3. Not alter the state provided form(s) and AzTraCS database in any way without express written approval 

from ADOT. 
 

4. Not introduce custom system enhancements during the AGENCY implementation phase. 
 

5. Coordinate the use of AzTraCS with local courts. 
 

6. Designate two AGENCY contacts (one sworn and one IT staff) for: problem resolution, transmission issues, 
training “train-the-trainer"); and to make appropriate personnel available for training. 

 
7. Provide feedback to ADOT on request, including copies of all collected data and other essential data files. 

This data will only be used by ADOT for research, testing, debugging and development purposes, and will not 
be released to the general public.  
 

8. Participate in the electronic transfer of data, via the XML Electronic Incident Data Submission (EIDS) 
capabilities built into AzTraCS. This data will then be transferred to ADOT, AOC, etc. for processing.  
 

9. Notify ADOT of any newly developed AGENCY forms and to share such forms with ADOT upon request. 
 

10. Deploy data file updates, as well as any new AzTraCS software releases within 30 days of receipt. 
 

11. Supply, configure, administer and provide first-line support for all hardware (such as laptops, server, 
barcode scanners and printers), central-site database and secure network connectivity enabling the use of 
AzTraCS and/or XML EIDS. 
 

12. Manage, support and ensure security is properly implemented within AzTraCS. 
 

13. Provide ADOT with a software viewer for any diagramming tool software employed with AzTraCS. 
 

14. Adhere to State data classification and handling policies and standards. 
 

15. Maintain a current ADOT Data Access/Exchange Agreement. 



Rev. 10/2022   Page 4 of 8 

 
16. Provide all necessary software and all necessary hardware including servers, workstations, laptops and 

peripherals prior to the start of the project. 
 

17. Maintain all parts of AzTraCS under AGENCY’s control. The portion of the system "under Agency control" 
includes:  

a. The hardware and operating system associated with the in-vehicle equipment. 
b. The hardware, database and operating system associated with the central- site AzTraCS computer. 
c. Backup & restoration of all system and crash data. 

“Maintenance” means support, upkeep, repair and periodic duplication or "back-up" of records in order to 
safeguard the data. The AGENCY will take reasonable measures to prevent or correct system trouble with 
any portion of the system "under their control". If the AGENCY determines  any system trouble to be 
under state control, it will notify and work with the proper state representative. 

 
18. AGENCY shall provide a minimum of one sworn member to sit on the TraCS forms committee and attend 

quarterly user’s group meetings. 
 
C. EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

1. This Agreement will become effective upon proper execution and will remain in effect for the duration of 
the program, unless sooner terminated in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. 

 
D. AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION 

 
1. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the subject 

matter hereof and shall supersede all previous negotiations, comments and writings. It shall not be released, 
discharged, changed or modified except by an instrument in writing signed by a duly authorized 
representative of each of the parties. 

 
2. Any Amendment to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be signed by both parties. 

 
3. Either party may terminate this Agreement for failure, by the other party, to perform the duties of the 

Agreement, following issuance of a fifteen day written, notification of default and a thirty day advance 
written notice of termination. Both parties to the Agreement shall make a reasonable effort to resolve the 
default or claim of default, prior to issuance of the termination notice. 

a. This Sublicense automatically terminates at the termination of the Master Agreement between 
ADOT and IDOT. If automatic termination occurs, AGENCY will be provided a 45 day period to cease 
any and all use of the Licensed Software (“Phase Out Period”). 

b. At the end of the Phase Out Period, AGENCY shall immediately stop using the Licensed Software and 
promptly return to ADOT all copies of the Licensed Software or certify that all copies have been 
destroyed. 

 
4. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511, ADOT may cancel this Agreement without penalty or further obligation in the 

event any person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or creating the 
Agreement on behalf of ADOT is, or becomes at any time while the Agreement or an extension or renewal of 
the Agreement is in effect, an employee of or a consultant to any party to this Agreement with respect to 
the subject matter of the Agreement. The cancellation shall be effective when the AGENCY receives written 
notice of the cancellation unless the notice specifies a later time. ADOT may, by written notice to the 
AGENCY, immediately terminate this Agreement if ADOT determines that employment or a gratuity was 
offered or given by AGENCY or any agent or representative of AGENCY to any officer or employee of ADOT 
for the purpose of influencing the securing of the Agreement, an amendment of the Agreement, or 



Rev. 10/2022   Page 5 of 8 

favorable treatment concerning the Agreement, including the making of any determination or decision 
regarding Agreement performance. 

 
5. AGENCY or ADOT may cancel this Agreement without penalty or further obligation. The cancellation shall be 

effective when AGENCY or ADOT receives written notice of the cancellation unless the notice specifies a 
later time. 

 
E. MISCELLANEOUS 

 
1. The AGENCY acknowledges that the Licensed Software contains Intellectual Property belonging to the Iowa 

Department of Transportation, and that access to this Intellectual Property is conditioned upon the terms 
and conditions of this Sublicense. Intellectual Property includes any and all registered and unregistered 
rights granted, applied for or otherwise now or hereafter in existence under or related to any patent, 
copyright, trademark, trade secret, database protection or other intellectual property rights laws, and all 
similar or equivalent rights or forms of protection in any part of the world (“Intellectual Property”). Such 
Intellectual Property is entrusted to the AGENCY for use as expressly authorized under this Sublicense. To 
the extent the Intellectual Property is confidential or proprietary; AGENCY shall hold said Intellectual 
Property in confidence. Under no circumstances shall AGENCY, among other infringing acts, decompile, 
reverse engineer, or “unlock” (as the term is generally used in the industry) any part of the Licensed 
Software. AGENCY shall not modify or tamper with the Licensed Software source or object code. Any and all 
use of the Licensed Software shall be in accordance with the various marking provisions required by the 
Patent, Trademark and Copyright Act. 
 

2. The Licensed Software is provided “as is” and without any warranty of any kind, express or implied, including 
but not limited to, warranties of non-infringement, performance, merchantability, or fitness for a particular 
purpose.  
 

3. In no event shall the Iowa Department of Transportation or ADOT be liable for any damages whatsoever 
(including, without limitation, indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages including lost profits, 
business interruption, loss of information, or other loss) arising out of this Sublicense or AGENCY’s use or 
inability to use the Licensed Software.  

 
4. AGENCY shall comply with Executive Order 99-4, which mandates that all persons, regardless of race, color, 

religion, sex, age, national origin or political affiliation, shall have equal access to employment opportunities 
and all other applicable State and Federal employment laws, rules, and regulations, including the Americans 
with Disabilities Act. AGENCY shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants for employment and 
employees are not discriminated against due to race, creed, color, religion, sex, national origin or disability. 
 

SECTION II. PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION 
 

1. Phase 1 - Pre-Implementation Planning Meeting: 
a.   ADOT and AGENCY personnel (both sworn and IT) will hold a project kickoff meeting to: 

i.                Establish key roles and responsibilities 
ii.                Agency PM / ADOT PM 
iii.                Functional Leads Agency /ADOT 
iv.                Technical Leads Agency / ADOT 
v.                Process Refinement 
vi.                Analyze current process / system environments  
vii.                Establish user requirements  
viii. Establish application requirements 
ix.                Establish Project Timeline 



Rev. 10/2022   Page 6 of 8 

 
 

2. Phase 2 - Application Administration / SME Training: 
a.    The AGENCY SME and IT must review all AzTraCS Documentation to gain a general understanding 

of the platform, features and available configuration options. 
b.    The AGENCY SME and IT will gather user requirements and identify the AzTraCS user base. 
c.    The AGENCY IT will design the AzTraCS environment based on the AGENCY’S requirements. 
d.    ADOT IT will provide training on the AzTraCS Configuration Manager, ADOT Utilities and Database 

Administration.  
 

1. Phase 3 - Installation / Initial Configuration: 
a.    The AGENCY IT will install and configure the database server for AzTraCS. 
b.    The AGENCY IT will install and configure the AzTraCS Master workstation. 
c.    The AGENCY IT will install and configure peripheral devices that they supply and desire to use (B/C 

scanners, printers, GPS, etc...) 
d.    The AGENCY IT will install and configure at least one AzTraCS regular workstation 
e.    The AGENCY IT will configure AzTraCS Transmission Utility interfaces to ADOT, AOC, and any other 

services required by the agency (RMS, etc...) 
 

4. Phase 4 - Use Acceptance Testing (UAT): 
a.    The AGENCY IT and ADOT IT will participate in end-to-end testing of the AzTraCS configuration.  
b.    Both the AGENCY IT and ADOT IT will signoff that the AzTraCS system is configured properly and 

ready to proceed to the next phase.  
 

2. Phase 5 – End User Training: 
a.     As referenced in #6 on page 4, ADOT will offer one “train the trainer” type training session, which 

will be held at an agreed upon site not to exceed two days in length. This will be an in-depth, 
technical training session, which should be attended by members of the AGENCY staff, to include 
law enforcement personnel who will be using the AzTraCS program and those designated to serve in 
the roles of system administrators, trainers, installers and supporters.  

 
1. Phase 6 – Rollout: 

a.    ADOT IT will assist the AGENCY IT with the installation and configuration of additional TraCS 
workstations. 

b.    ADOT IT will assist the AGENCY IT or SME will create initial users accounts. 
 

1. Phase 7 - Ongoing Support :  
a. The AGENCY IT or the SME will manage user access (new users, change existing, etc...). 
b. The AGENCY SME will provide first level support. 
c. The AGENCY IT will provide second level support for issues not resolved by the SME. 
d. The AGENCY IT or SME will then forward any unresolved AzTraCS Application issues to ADOT. 
e. ADOT IT Support will:  

i. Address those AzTraCS application issues that cannot be resolved by the AGENCY SME and 
IT staff. 

ii. Escalate any requests that cannot be resolved by ADOT IT to the National TraCS Support 
iii. Acknowledge and assign a support ticket for requests received via  

AZTraCSSupport@azdot.gov or called in Toll Free at 1-833 458-7227.   
iv. Support Issues will be addressed within: 

1. 24 hours for issues impacting production environment 
2. 5 business days for issues impacting test/development environment 

mailto:AZTraCSSupport@azdot.gov


Rev. 10/2022  Page 7 of 8 

SECTION III. AUTHORIZATION 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto agree to carry out the terms of this Agreement. 

 Arizona Department of Transportation  

__________________________________ 
 Signature of Authorized Individual 

  Round Valley Police Department

__________________________________ 
       Signature of Authorized Individual 

_________   Steven L. West____________ ________  Dayson Merill  ___     _____ 
  Typed Name    Typed Name 

_____    Chief Information Officer__ ____ ______  Chief of Police   __ 
   Title   Title 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
         Date of Signature      Date of Signature 

 Approved as to form:    Additional Required Signatory: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
 Signature of Authorized Individual        Signature of Authorized Individual 

_Magnum, Wall, Stoops & Warden, P.L.L.C. _________     Tim Rasmussen___       ___ 

   Title   Title 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
         Date of Signature      Date of Signature 

Additional Required Signatory: Additional Required Signatory: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
 Signature of Authorized Individual        Signature of Authorized Individual 

____________Kelsi Miller_____    ___ ______  Shelly Reidhead     _______ 
 Typed Name 

   Title   Title 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
         Date of Signature      Date of Signature 

Typed Name

Town Attorney - Springerville Town Manager - Springerville

Typed Name

Town Clerk - Springerville Mayor - Springerville

Typed Name



Rev. 10/2022  Page 8 of 8 

SECTION IV. POINTS OF CONTACT 

ADOT Primary:  ADOT Secondary: 
David Porter, Program Manager  Rocklyn Winchester 
Electronic Crash Data Collection Team Electronic Crash Data Collection Team 
ADOT Information Technology Group ADOT Information Technology Group 
1801 W Jefferson, Mail Drop 119A 1801 W Jefferson, Mail Drop 119A 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phoenix, AZ 85007 
Cell Phone: (623) 210-5536 rwinchester@azdot.gov  
dporter2@azdot.gov 

AGENCY Secondary: AGENCY Primary: 
Shane Bevington, Lieutenant 
418 E. Main St., Springerville, AZ 85938 
928-333-4240
sbevington@springervilleaz.gov































































TO:   Springerville Town Council 
FROM:   Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk  
DATE:    11/20/2024 
SUBJECT: December Meeting Date

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  

 

I move we do not hold a December Council Meeting, or I move we hold a 

Special Council Meeting on December ____, 2024.  

 

Or I move we do not approve this item.  

 

Or I move we table this item.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 STAFF REPORT:  

 

The regular Council meeting this year would be held on December 18, 

2024. Traditionally we either hold the meeting a week earlier or cancel the 

meeting. Please let us know what Council would like to do for December.  

TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE 

MEMORANDUM  


	TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
	TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE
	SUBJECT: Consent Items

	TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
	TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE
	SUBJECT: December Meeting Date


	Date1_af_date: 
	Date2_af_date: 
	Date3_af_date: 
	Date4_af_date: 
	Date5_af_date: 
	Date6_af_date: 


